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PrairieIslandNPEm Resource

From: Asah, Raelynn S. [Raelynn.Asah@xenuclear.com]
Sent: Monday, December 15, 2008 4:01 PM
To: Nathan Goodman
Cc: Holthaus, James J.; Eckholt, Gene F.; Giese, Brad; Kuhl, Brent A
Subject: RE: PINGP Fish Impingement Summary Data 1974-1984
Attachments: PINGP1981-1984_Imping_Summ.pdf

Nathan, 
 
Please find fish impingement summary data for PINGP 1981-1984 attached. 
 
Thank you, 
 
RaeLynn 
 

From: Asah, Raelynn S.  
Sent: Monday, December 15, 2008 3:00 PM 
To: 'Nathan Goodman' 
Cc: Holthaus, James J.; Eckholt, Gene F.; Giese, Brad; Kuhl, Brent A 
Subject: RE: PINGP Fish Impingement Summary Data 1974-1984 
 
Nathan, 
 
Please find summary data 1979-1980 attached. 
 
Thank you, 
 
RaeLynn 
 

From: Asah, Raelynn S.  
Sent: Monday, December 15, 2008 2:58 PM 
To: 'Nathan Goodman' 
Cc: Holthaus, James J.; Eckholt, Gene F.; Giese, Brad; Kuhl, Brent A 
Subject: PINGP Fish Impingement Summary Data 1974-1984 
 
Good Afternoon Nathan, 
 
I will be sending you a series of three emails to transmit the fish impingement summary data from the Prairie Island 
Nuclear Generating Plant (PINGP) Annual Environmental Reports 1974-1984.  This email contains 1974-1978, the 
second 1979-1980, and the third 1981-1984.  This is public information submitted the Minnesota Department of Natural 
Resources, however please note that this is only portions of the reports as requested by your staff aquatic biologist.  As 
we discussed on the phone this data was gathered at the plant screen house prior to construction of the intake screen 
house in 1983. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact James Holthaus, Environmental Project Manager (james.holthaus@xenuclear.com 651-
388-1121 ext 7268) or myself with any questions or concerns. 
 
Thank you, 
 
RaeLynn S. (Jones Loss) Asah 
Environmental Consultant 
Major Projects-Nuclear 
Xcel Energy 
Prairie Island Nuclear Generating Plant 
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1717 Wakonade Drive East 
13 – Plex (License Renewal) 
Welch, MN  55089 
  
651-388-1121 ext 7269 
Fax:  612-330-5801 
  
As of July 1, 2008, my new email address is:  raelynn.asah@xenuclear.com 
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